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Yassir AlSaffar

From: Yassir AlSaffar <erbil@starlightairline.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 3:53 PM
To: 'Sales UEEServices'
Cc: 'Erbil@starlightmaritime.com'; 'Accounts UEEServices'; 'Marketing2@ueeservices.net'; 

'Engineering UEEServices'; 'erbil@starlightairline.com'
Subject: Erbil-Qarachog Movement - 5/6'Jun22

Dear Mr. Rami, 
 
Reference to our conversation; please note that we have scheduled loading from your site on Sunday 5’Jun22 afternoon 
and delivery to Qarachog on 6’Jun22 morning for parts with below details.  
 
Agreed Transport Rates: 

- 1x Low-bed truck ex UEES site to KAR site: USD 550.00 (one-way trip) 
- 1x 20’ Flatbed truck ex UEES site to KAR site: USD 400.00 (one-way trip) 

 
Cargo Details: 

- 1x Pump @ 25 Tons (on low-bed truck) 
- 2x Pumps @ 5Tons & 6Tons (on 20’ flatbed truck) 

 
Pickup Address: UEES Site 
                        Kani Qirzhala 
                        Erbil 
 
Delivery Address: KAR Cement Plant (plant main yard) 
                        Qarachog 
                        Erbil 
 
Truck / Driver Details: 
 
Driver Name: Gaylan Ahmed Rajab 
Truck Type: Scania, Low-bed  
Plate# 173759, Erbil 
Truck Color: Green cabin, Red body 
 
Driver Name: Mazin Mohammed Ahmed 
Truck Type: Volvo, 20’ Hi-ab  
Plate# 95420, Erbil 
Truck Color: Blue 
 
Best regards,  
  
Eng. Yassir AlSaffar 
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